

Management Manual

Funabashi Rocky CO., Ltd.

Contents

| Introduction · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|--|
| |
| About the Satellite App · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Constitution of Management Page • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Gym Registration · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Logging in to the Gym Management Page · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 5 |
| Тор раде • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Initial Settings: Gym Management Page · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Gym settings · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Store Registration • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Special business days / Holidays • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Temporary closures · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Changes in business hours • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Holidays • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Set Grades (Boulders) • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Set Grades (Sport) • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Routesetter registration • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Stamp Information • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Ranking and Stamp Setting • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Prizes • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Prize Exchanges • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Logging in to the Store Management Page · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Top page • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Initial Settings: Store Management Page · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Set Area • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Add New Routes · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Creating New Sets · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Circuit Mode • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| User Management · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Notification Management · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Rankings and Badges · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Photo Editor App. ^r Satellite Pics V1.0 J · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |

Introduction

About the Satellite App



Satellite is a multi-purpose tool for anyone that walks into a climbing gym.

Users can log sends in gyms all over the world and search for local gyms, follow each other, and share videos of their sends. Users can check into the gym via GPS.

Users are able to keep a record of their session, can repeat climbs, and keep a history within "Logbook".

Other functions of the app include Circuit Mode, Sessions and more.

Gyms and stores can manage routes, as well as stamps and prizes based on specific achievements.

Manage user information, as well as deliver ads and news, such as temporary closures and changes in business hours.

Constitution of Management Page



The "Gym Management Page" and "Store Management Page" both need a log in ID and Password. As an example, the ROCKY gyms, there is one account for the "Gym Management Page" and five accounts for the "Store Management Page", Shinjyuku-Akebonobashi, Shinagawa, Funabashi, Inzai, and Tsukuba-Ami.

Gym Registration

Register to use The Satellite App for your gym. Please register at the following URL.

https://www.satelliteapp.jp/

| | REGISTRATION FORM | 1 |
|-------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| | エラー表示箇所 | |
| | Gym Name * | |
| | Email Address(Login ID) * | |
| | Password * | |
| < Satellite | Gym Homepage URL | |
| | Timezone | Asia/Tokyo 🗸 |
| | paypal | PayPal |
| | | |
| | | Powered by PayPal |
| | Submit | |
| | | |

After registering, an email with the Login ID, Password and URL for the Gym Management Page will be sent.

Please log in to the Gym Management Page to begin.

Logging in to the Gym Management Page

After the gym is registered, please log in to the Gym Management Page using the URL in the email.

The Login ID is the email address used for registration. The Password is the one chosen during registration.

| Satellite Gym | | |
|---------------|--|--|
| Login ID | | |
| a, Password | | |
| sign in | | |

Once successfully logged in, the home page is displayed.

■ Top Page

| | | | | | (| 9) (10)(1 |
|--|---|---------------------|----------------|-----------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| Satellite Management Page | - | | | | 日本 | English / ROCKY |
| Liser Management | User Manag | gement | | | | |
| Notification Management Nofitications list | Þ | Membership number | Username | Email address | Remaining stamps | |
| Add | Registration date | | Last day used | | | |
| Grade Management Set Grades | | ~ | | Q Search | | R |
| Ranking and Stamp Management Stamp Information Ranking and Stamp settings | Search results(0 - 0 of 0) ID Membership number | Icon Username Email | Remaining Reco | ord Registration date | Last day used | |
| Stamp Prizes Routesetter Management Routesetters list | No results found. | | | | | |
| Add Stores Management Stores list Add Holiday/Change in hours Provide Mode ON a mehore | | | | | | |
| Special mode PIN number Confirm / Change O Gym Management Gym settings Paypal settings | | | | | | I |

(12)

(1) User Management

Manage stamps and sends of all users. See page 25 for details.

(2) Notification Management

Manage and send notifications from the gym. See page 26 for details.

(3) Send Management

Manage sends in the gym.

(4) Grade Management

Manage setting and grades in the gym. See page 13 for details.

(5) Stamp Management

Allows you to manage stamp image, the conditions of awarding stamps. Text written here will be displayed in the app. Prizes will be awared based on Stamps. See page 15 and 16 for details.

(6) Routesetter Management

Manage route setting information. This will be displayed for each route in the app. See page 14 for details.

(7) Store Management

Manage stores and add new ones. Also can adjust business hours for holidays, closures, etc.

(8) Gym Management

Manage the name, icon, and PayPal account for each gym. See page 7 for details.

(9) Language

Choose the preferred language for the website. The language in the App is chosen by the user.

(10) Gym name

Gym name (English) that set during Gym Registration is displayed.

(11) Log out button

Click to log out.

(12) Main Window

The details of the selected management item are displayed. When logging in, (1) User Management is displayed.

Initial Settings: Gym Management Page

Gym settings

Select "Gym settings" under "Gym management " on the "Gym Management Page" and set the gym information.

| Gym Manag | ement |
|------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| ID | 108 |
| % Gym Name (English) | ROCKY |
| Gym Name (Japanese) | ROCKY |
| * Email address | t_takeuchi@rockclimbingmagazine.net |
| Password | Only enter to change the password. |
| Icon image | Recommended size: 320 x 320 px |
| URL | https://www.rockyclimbing.com |
| 💥 Language | ○ 日本語 ● English |
| * Time zone | Asia/Tokyo |
| | Save |

ID

Automatically given when registering the gym.

- Gym name (English) Gym name displayed to users whose language is set to other than Japanese.
- Gym name (Japanese)

Gym name displayed to users whose language is set to Japanese.

Email address

Registered email address is displayed. This is the Login ID for the Gym Management Page.

Password

Registered password is displayed. This is the password for the Gym Management Page. Only enter to change the password.

■ Icon image

This is the image displayed with the "News", "Membership cards" and "Add your Membership cards" within the app.

URL

This is displayed on the Information page of the app.

Language

Please select the language for the Gym Management Page.

The language in the app is chosen by the user.

■ Time Zone

Select your time zone for business hours and notifications.

Store registration

From ""Gym Management Page" choose "Store Management", then select "Add" and fill out the required information.

| Cancel | | Gym Name displayed to users whose language is not s |
|------------------------------|---|---|
| LELU | | to Japanese. |
| Gym Name (English) | | Enter a Gym Name when it is necessary to specify. |
| | Enter a Gym Name when it is necessary to specify. | |
| Gym Name (Japanese) | | For example, B-pump Climbing Gym have gyms called |
| | Enter a Gym Name when it is necessary to specify. | B-pump Akihabara, B-pump Yokohama, and B-pump |
| Store Name (English) | Provision | Ogikubo; but also have gyms called Pump1, Pump2, ar |
| Store Name (Japanese) | Provlaw | Pump Climbing Academy. |
| Login ID | | Gym name (Japanese) |
| | | Gym name displayed to users whose language is set to |
| Fassword | | Japanese. |
| | | |
| | Click here or drag image. | Login ID |
| × Store icon image | sanat mene or anego menger. | Please type in the Login ID. This is required when |
| | | logging in to the Store Management Page. |
| | Recommended size: 320 x 320 px | ■ Password |
| | | Please type in the password. This is required when |
| | Click here or drag image. | logging in to the Store Management Page. |
| 8 Store header image | (Up to 4 images.) | |
| | | Store icon image |
| | Recommended size: 1600 x 1040 px Up to 4 images can be registered. | This is displayed as the "Store icon", "Gym Map" and |
| Store URL | | "Sessions" within the app. |
| | For holidays, leave the input boxes blank. | ■ Store header image |
| | | Images to be displayed on the Store page within the a |
| Business hours on Sundays | | Up to 4 images can be registered. |
| Business hours on Mondays | × | |
| Business hours on Tuesdays | 2 | Store URL |
| Business hours on Wednesdays | 2 | Set the URL of the store in the Information section of |
| Business hours on Thursdays | ~ | app. |
| | | ■ Business hours |
| Business hours on Fridays | ~ | Set the business hours for each day of the week. |
| Business hours on Saturdays | ~ | For regular holidays, please leave the input boxes for |
| Business hours on Holdays | ~ | opening time and closing time blank. |
| | Do not display | Adjust the business hours for national holidays here; a |
| # Country | Alghanistan O | for temporary closures, changes in business hours, an national holidays adjust using "Special business days" |
| ZIP cnda | | from "Store Management". Tick the box to hide holiday |
| | | opening hours information. |

- Select the country.
- ZIP code Set the ZIP code.

| • Address 1 | |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| Address 2 | |
| × Latitude / Longitude | Sourch by input address New Scale New Scal |
| 🥲 Store Range | Radius 700 m |
| 🔀 Phone Number | |
| Reficing | |
| II Description - about the facility | |
| Sport Route | Chone 1996s |
| Fitness room | None :::Yes |
| 🙁 Fresi, Wi-fi | None I mas |
| 🗶 Free parking | None :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: |
| 30 Kida | None :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : |
| Shower room | None :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : |
| . Sauna | hone 1:Yes |
| * Shop | None 1:Yes |
| Cafe or Restaurant | hone 1:Yes |
| 🔀 Language | ●日本語 OfEnglish |
| * Time zone | Asia/Tokyo 📀 |
| Instagram | https://www.instagram.com/ |
| Keywords for search | |
| Ramuarica | |
| | Save |

Keywords for search

Enter common words, which users can use to search for the gym within the app.

Remarks

Not displayed on V3.2 of the Satellite App.

Address

The items entered in Address 1 and Address 2 are displayed on the "Information" page. Only add Address 2 if necessary.

Latitude / Longitude

Set the GPS coordinates of the gym and/or store. Enter the address and search for the longitude and latitude of the store. To set the position manually, move the pin via drag and drop. This is displayed on the "Gym Map" in the app.

■ Store Range

If the satellite is unable to identify the location of the gym try increasing the range. Expect better results setting the range from 500m(1640ft) and beyond.

Phone Number

This is displayed on the "Store Page" and "Information" pages in the app.

Parking

Describe the parking situation or nearby parking facilities.

This is displayed on the "Information" page in the app.

- Description about the facility
 This is displayed on the "Information" page in the app.
- Sport Routes

Please select whether or not there are sport routes available.

Filter Infromation

Please select whether or not these facilitries are available at your gym.

Language

The language for the Store Management Page. The language in the app is chosen by the user.

Time zone Select the time zone for the store.

Instagram

Enter the Instagram account associated with the Store. This is displayed on the "Information" page in the app.

9

Special business days / Holidays

Set temporary closures or specific business hours on this page. This is reflected in the "Store Page", "Store list", and "Gym search tab" in the Satellite App.

From "Gym Management Page", select "Store Management", then "Holiday/Change in hours".

Add a notification to notify users of sudden changes in business hours or closures using "Notification settings" (see Page 26).

Temporary closures

1. Select the target store (able to choose more than one).

- 2. Click "Closed".
- 3. Select the date to close the store.

4. Choose the display text, i.e. "We will be temporarily closed on Christmas". This text is displayed on the "Store Page" and "Store list".

- 5. Remarks are not displayed in V3.2 of the Satellite App.
- 6. Click "Save" to finalize the setting.

| Holiday/Cha | ange in hours |
|-------------------|---|
| × Cancel | |
| | |
| * Choose Store(s) | 🗌 Funabashi 🗌 Tsukuba-Ami 📄 Inzai 📄 Shinjyuku-Akebonobashi 📄 Shinagawa |
| * Reason | Closed O Change in business hours O Holiday |
| × Target date | |
| | |
| * Text | This is the text that will be displayed in the store list, such as "Temporary closure". |
| | |
| Remarks | |
| | |
| | |
| | Save |

Changes in business hours

- 1. Select the target store (able to choose more than one).
- 2. Click "Change in business hours".
- 3. Select the date to change the hours.
- 4. Set the business hours to be changed.
- 5. Choose the display text, i.e. "We will be temporarily closed on Christmas". This text is displayed on the "Store Page" and "Store list".
- 6. Remarks are not displayed in V3.2 of the Satellite App.
- 7. Click "Save" to finalize the setting.

| Holiday/Char | nge in hours |
|-------------------|---|
| × Cancel | |
| | |
| * Choose Store(s) | Funabashi 🗌 Tsukuba-Ami 🗌 Inzai 🗌 Shinjyuku-Akebonobashi 🗌 Shinagawa |
| × Reason | Closed Change in business hours O Holiday |
| X Target date | |
| # Business hours | ~ |
| * Text | This is the text that will be displayed in the store list, such as "Temporary closure". |
| Remarks | |
| | Save |

Holidays

Make individual settings for all holidays on this page.

- 1. Select the target store (able to choose more than one).
- 2. Click "Holiday".
- 3. Select the date.
- 4. Remarks are not displayed in V3.2 of the Satellite App.
- 5. Click "Save" to finalize the notification.

Note: "Business hours on Holidays" set in "Gym management" will be applied for each holiday.

| Holiday/Change in hours | |
|--|--|
| × Cancel | |
| * Choose Store(s) 🗌 Funabashi 🗌 Tsukuba-Ami 🗌 Inzai 🗌 Shinjyuku-Akebonobashi 🗌 Shinagawa | |
| | |
| ₩ Target date | |
| Remarks | |
| Save | |

Set Grades (Boulders)

Determine the grades and corresponding tape/hold colors on this page.

From the Management page, choose "Grade Management", then "Set Grades".

If the grade does not correspond to the tape color (e.g. grade is indicated on the start holds, etc.), please make the tape all the same color. (See example below)

| ade example: "V1", "7a", "5.13b" etc. | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|--------|--------|-----|---------|---------|--|
| Easy | 10 pt | Grade: | V0 | Colors: | ###### | |
| | 20 pt | Grade: | V1 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 30 pt | Grade: | V2 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 40 pt | Grade: | V3 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 50 pt | Grade: | V4 | Colors: | ###### | |
| | 60 pt | Grade: | V5 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 70 pt | Grade: | V6 | Colors: | ###### | |
| | 80 pt | Grade: | V7 | Colors: | ###### | |
| | 90 pt | Grade: | V8 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 100 pt | Grade: | V9 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 110 pt | Grade: | V10 | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 120 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 130 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | Wffffff | |
| | 140 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | ***** | |
| | 150 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 160 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 170 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | ###### | |
| | 180 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| | 190 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | #ffffff | |
| Hard | 200 pt | Grade: | | Colors: | #11111 | |

Set the grade and color, starting with the easiest grade.
 Enter the grade.



3. Choose a color for each grade.

4. Set the grades continuously without any gaps.

5. Click "Save" to finalize the settings.

Example) Set gym theme colors for all grades.

| Climb So | DiLL Saint | Louis | * |
|--------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|
| ★ My Gym | | | |
| Closed (10:0 | 0~18:00) • Ph | one 314-621-1 | 1700 |
| | | | Þ |
| Route | | | Movie |
| \subseteq | Ţ | | Ę |
| News | | | Information |
| BOULDE | R 45 | SPOR | T 64 |
| vo | | | 0/4 > |
| 2 V1 | | | 0/3 > |
| 2 V2 | | | 0/4 > |
| 2 V3 | | | 0/5 > |
| 2 V4 | | | 0/5 > |

The "pt" next to the grade are the points that the user gets when sending a route of that grade. User rankings are automatically calculated based on total points (see Page 27).

Set Grades (Sport)

Grades for sport routes (from "5.7" to "5.15d") are automatically created - from "Store Management", click "Sport Route", then "Yes".

Routesetter registration

Add routesetter's info for each route on this page.

The setter's name is displayed at the bottom right of the thumbnail image on the "Route details" in the App.

1. Select "Add" from "Routesetter management " on the "Gym Management Page" to enter the setter's name.

- 2. Remarks are not displayed in V3.2 of the Satellite App.
- 3. Click "Save" to finalize the notification.

| Routesetter M | Routesetter Management | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------|------------------------|------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| × Cancel | | | | | | | | | | |
| * Routesetter name | | | | | | | | | | |
| Remarks | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Save | | | | | | | | |

If the routesetter's name is not necessary to be displayed in the app, the following operations are possible.



Example) Displayed the routesetter name in the bottom of the right.



Example) Displayed the Gym Name instead of the routesetter's name in the bottom of the right.

Stamps Management

Stamp Information

Users accumulate stamps based on their ranking in the gym or by coming in monthly and completing climbs. Each gym determines the method for distribution. Users can exchange stamps for prizes.

Under "Stamp Management", choose "Stamps general setting" to set the stamp image and conditions of awarding stamps.

| Stamp Manager | ment |
|-------------------------------|---|
| Stamp image | Click here or drag image. Recommended size: 320 x 320 px |
| Conditions of awarding stamps | Max 300 characters |
| | Save |

■ Stamp image

Choose the image for the Stamps in the app. This is displayed on the "Stamps" page in the app.

Conditions of awarding stamps

Please describe the details of the Conditions for awarding stamps (up to 200 characters). This is displayed on the "Stamp Detail" page in the app.

Ranking and Stamp settings

Users accumulate stamps based on their ranking in the gym or by coming in monthly and completing climbs. Each gym determines the method for distribution. Users exchange stamps for prizes.

Select "Stamp Management", then choose "Ranking and Stamp Management" to set the conditions for each store.

| incel | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|--------------|
| Stamps for coming | O Not set | O Every month | O This 2 months | | | | | | | | |
| Number of reward stamps for coming | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Next Ranking Deadline | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Repeat Settings | O Not set | O Every Week | O Every 2 Weeks | O Every 3 Weeks | O Every month | O Every 2 Months | O Every 3 Months | O Every 4 Months | O Every 5 Months | O Every 6 Months | O Every Year |
| lumber of climbs considered for ranking | If left uncha | nged, the default se | atting of 10 climbs will be | used. | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward I | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward2 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward3 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward4 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward5 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward6 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward7 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward8 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward9 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |
| Ranking reward10 | Ranking: | ~ N | lumber of reward stamps | | | | | | | | |

Stamps for coming

Give stamps for coming to the gym. Stamps will be given to users who have visited the gym and recorded sends within a given period. The deadline of this period can be set in the "Deadline settings for visiting gym stamps" Tab.

- Number of stamps for coming Set the number of stamps to be given to users who fulfill the conditions.
- Stamps for Ranking
 Stamps will be given according to the User's ranking in the gym.
 Select the deadline/aggregate date for ranking and as well as the repeat period for
 - future deadlines.
- Number of stamps awarded for Rankings Set the number of stamps given according to the ranking. Up to 10 patterns can be registered.

Ex: 1st place ranking for the last month = 10 stamps.

Number of climbs considered for ranking The number of climbs considered for Rankings can be set here.

By Default the User Rankings are calculated by the sum of their top 10 sends at a given time.

In the Satellite App, users can exchange stamps for prizes. Please refer to the next page for information on how to exchange prizes.

Select "Prize list", then "Add" to set the number of stamps needed for each Prize.

| Prize Management |
|---------------------------------------|
| × Cancel |
| * Title |
| # Details |
| * Number of stamps needed |
| Prize image Click here or drag image. |
| Remarks |
| Save |

In the App, prizes is displayed on the "Stamp Detail".

From "User Management", select "Stamp Management", then choose "Use Stamps".

| ID | Membership number | Status | lcon | Username | Email address | Remaining stamps | Registration date | Last d | ay used | | |
|---------|----------------------|--------|------|---------------------|------------------|---------------------|-------------------|----------|-----------|------------|---------------|
| 1000133 | | Member | | Satellite Admin. | | 100 | | 2019/11/ | /07 16:56 | Use Stamps | Adjust Stamps |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | Remaini |

Use stamps

When exchanging stamps for a Prize. Please select "Prizes".

| Stamp Mar | hagement |
|------------------|---------------------------|
| × Cancel | |
| Target Users | 1000133: Satellite Admin. |
| Number of Stamps | 100 |
| # Prizes | ٥ |
| Remarks | |
| | Save |

The change is reflected in the user's "stamp balance".

| Stamp | o Mana | igemei | nt | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|----------------------|--------|-------------|---------------------|------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|-----------|--------------|---------------------|--|--|
| Registered | Registered / Updated | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| User data | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ID | Membership number | Status | lcon | Username | Email address | Remaining stamps | Registration of | date Last | day used | | | | |
| 1000133 | | Member | | Satellite Admin. | | 9 | D | 2019/11 | /07 16:57 | Use Stamps A | djust Stamps | | |
| Search resu | ults(1 - 2 of 2) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Da | te | | Stamp store | | Rease | on | Remark | s | Reward | Use | Remaining Stamps | | |
| 2019/11/0 | 07 16:59 Gy | m | | | Prize exchan | ge | | | | -10 | 90 | | |
| 2019/11/0 | 07 16:56 Gy | m | | | Adjustment I | by staff | | | 100 |) | 100 | | |

Logging in to the Store Management Page

After completing the settings on the "Gym Management Page", log in to the "Store Management Page" from the URL in the email.

Please use the "Login ID" and "Password" that was chosen when registering the store.

| Satellite Store | | |
|-----------------|--|--|
| Login ID | | |
| a, Password | | |
| sign in | | |

Top page

| | 🖵 Satellite Management Page | e - User Ma | anagement | | | | | | | | | (8) <u>日本暦</u> Englis | (9) :h / Shinagawa | (] |
|---|---|-------------|---|------|---------------|------------------|--------------|--------|----------|--------|----------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------|----|
|) | Users | | er Mana | geme | ent | | | | | | | | in , chingging | |
| | & Area Management Areas Add new area Sets Management | D | 1 | | Membership nu | mber | Username | | Email ad | dress | Remaining | | Ranking ~ | |
| | New Sets list Add New Sets In Notification Management Notifications list | Res | gistration date | ~ | | | Last day use | d | ~ | | | | | |
| | Add | | | | | | | ۹ | Search | | | | | Re |
| | Ranking | Search | n results(0 - 0 of 0) Membership number | lcon | Username | Email address | Remaining | Record | Ranking | Points | Registration date | Last day used | | |
| | Gettings Holiday/Change in hours | No re: | sults found. | | | address | stamps | | | | uate | used | | |
| | Change / Update store info | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Special mode PIN number Confirm / Change | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

(1) User Management

Manage and set stamps and sends of all users. See page 25 for details.

(2) Area Management (Route registration)

Manage and set areas for a store or gym. Able to register routes in each area. See page 22 for details.

(3) New Sets Management (Route registration)

Add and Edit New Set Infromation for the store. . See page 23 for details.

(4) Notification Management

Able to add notifications and manage notification settings. See page 26 for details.

(5) Send Management

Manage sends in the gym.

(6) Ranking

Check user rankings for the store or gym. See page 27 for details.

(7) Settings

Adjust opening hours for temporary closures, changes in business hours, and national holidays.

(8) Language

Select the language for the Store Management Page. The language in the App is chosen by the user.

(9) Store name

Displayed the name of the store.

(10) Log out button

Click to log out.

(11) Main Window

Displays details of the selected management item. When first logging in, (1) User Management is displayed.

■ Set Area (needed for route registration)

Able to register the route and setters for each area.

From the Store Management page, choose "Area Management", then select "Add new area". Enter the area name.

| Area Management | | | |
|-----------------|----------|------------|--|
| × Cancel | | | |
| * Area name | | | |
| Remarks | | | |
| | Add Area | Add Routes | |

Select "Add Area" to register the area name and continue to add areas as necessary. Select "Add Routes" to add routes to a given area.

| Area Management | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------|------------------|------------------|---|-------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| • Add | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Registered / Updated | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Search results(1 - 1 of 1) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Area name | Date created | Updated | | | | | | | | | |
| Area A | 2019/11/07 16:50 | 2019/11/07 16:50 | Routes list Send list Delete all routes | Edit Delete | | | | | | | |

Select "Routes List" and register the route. Continued on the next page.

Add New Routes

Click "Add" to register the route.

| Rοι | ite Man | age | ement | | | | | | | |
|--------|------------------------|------|-------------|----------|-------------|---------------------------|--------------------|---------------|-------------|--|
| O Add | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gra | ade C | • | Routesetter | o | | | | | | |
| | | | | Q Search | | | Reset | | | |
| Search | n result list(0 - 0 of | f 0) | | | | | | | | |
| Area | В | | | | | | | | | |
| ID | | Grad | e | Image | Routesetter | Use in Circuit Mode | Number of Sends | Creation date | Update date | |
| The d | lata is not found. | | | | | | | | | |

Select the grade, routesetter, and whether or not a Circuit Mode enabled. (See page 24 for more details)

Note: For sport routes and top ropes, it is recommend to not enable Circuit Mode.

| Route Mana | igement |
|-----------------------|----------------------------------|
| × Cancel | |
| Area | · |
| * Grade | • |
| Image | Click here or drag image. |
| * Routesetter | ⊘ |
| * Use in Circuit Mode | Yes O No |
| Remarks | |
| | Save Continue to add the routes. |

New Sets Infromation can be created and directly displayed to users in the News Sets section within the app. Once the new routes have been added to the "Add Areas" section under Area Management. Select "Add New Sets" from "New Sets Management".

| Please note that i | and a standard and a local standards. | C - + | and the second s | all a survey a survey | - ft O l |
|--------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------|--|-----------------------|---------------|
| Jease note that i | MAIN DATERATION | Sets Will | automatically | disannear | atter / Weeks |
| | | | | | |

| New Sets Management | | | | | | |
|---------------------|---------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|--|-------------|--|
| * Cancel | | | | | | |
| Delivery date | If left blan | k, the notificatio | n will be deli | vered immediately. | | |
| * Image | Click he | ere or drag image. | | | | |
| | Routes wit Routes that | ih a tick mark wi at are unticked c Image | ll be recogni an no longer Area | sed as a part of the new Set be added to future new sets Grade | Routesetter | |
| * Route | Y | | Area A | BOULDER / 40pt / V10 | Akira | |
| Remarks | | | | | | |
| | | | | Save | | |

Delivery date

Choose the date for the New Set to be displayed in the App. If left blank, it will be displayed immediately.

Thumbnail Image

Upload a thumbnail image that will be displayed to users within the the "New Sets" function of the App.

Routes

Select the new routes that will be included within the new set. (Routes must be pre-registered to the Area Management. See page 22 for details)

Remarks

Not displayed on V3.2 of the Satellite App.

Once created, New Sets can be editted by Selecting "New Sets List", under New Sets Management on the Store Management Page. Then Select "Edit" next to the New Set you would like to alter.

23

Circuit Mode

Circuit Mode automatically selects 10 routes; users try to complete the routes in 1 hour and are only given 3 tries per route.

■ Circuit level 1 - single grade circuit

10 routes are automatically selected from the lowest grades (e.g. V0 grade).

If the number of registered routes is less than 10, the routes will be repeated to add up to 10 total.

Circuit level 2 - multi-grade circuit

5 routes from the lowest grade chosen (V0) and 5 from the next grade (e.g. grade V1 grade) are automatically selected.

If the number of registered routes is less than 5, the same routes will be selected.

Circuit levels increase stepwise, i.e. Circuit Level 2 consists of 5 V1s and 5 V2s, and so forth.

Achievement rate

When users send a selected route, the circuit completion increases by 10%. If all 10 routes are sent, their achievement rate is 100%.

For sport routes and top ropes, it is recommend to not use Circuit Mode.

User Management

Manage user information details.

This includes: parent/child accounts, Sends, Rankings, and Stamp Management.

Users are automatically added here when they meet one of the following conditions: ① add a membership number, ② get a stamp, or ③ add to My Gym.

| User Management | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------|----------------------|------------|---------------------|------------------|---------------------|----------|-------------------|---------------------|--|
| Þ | | Membership | number | Userna | ime | En | nail address | Remaining st | amps |
| Registra | ation date | ~ | | Last da | ay used | ~ | | | |
| | | | | | | ς Search | | | Reset |
| Search resu | ults(1 - 1 of 1) | | | | | | | | |
| ID | Membership number | lcon | Username | Email address | Remaining stamps | Record | Registration date | Last day used | |
| 1000133 | | | Satellite Admin. | | 90 | 0 | | 2019/11/07 16:57 | Details Parent / child account list Send list Ranking Stamp Management |

Details

Check the details of user information.

Set and change user's membership number via the Gym Management Page. You cannot edit user info using the Store Management Page.

Parent/child account list

In the App, only one main account (called "Parent account") per device is permitted. However, a "Child account" can be created for children who do not have a smartphone. All functions can be accessed in the child account.

Sends

Check sends from the gym via the Gym Management Page and the sends from the store via the Store Management Page.

Able to delete sends if a user accidentally enters them, but it is not possible to add sends.

Ranking

Check the ranking of users from the Gym Management Page. See page 27 for details.

Stamp Management

Exchange user's stamps with prizes (see page 15 & 16 for details).

Also able to manually increase or decrease the number of stamps for each user (separate from a store or ranking stamp).

25

Notification Management

Deliver Notifications from the gym or store to users using the Notification Management Page.

Set and deliver notifications using either the Gym Management Page or the Store Management Page.

Notifications will be displayed in the "Timeline" in My Gym and "News" on the "Store Page".

| Notificatior | n Management |
|--------------------|--|
| × Cancel | |
| Delivery date | If left blank, the notification will be delivered immediately. Please note that it may take about 1 minute to deliver. |
| * Details | Max 200 characters |
| Image | Click here or drag image. |
| URL | |
| URL title | Set from URL |
| PUSH notification | ✓ PUSH notification Even when disabled, the notification will be displayed on the notification screen. |
| Force notification | Force a notification Send a notification to users even if they have notification settings turned off. |
| Remarks | |
| | Save |

Delivery date

Choose the time to send the notification. If left blank, it will be delivered immediately.

Details

Please describe the details of the notification (up to 200 characters).

PUSH notifications

Notifications are sent to users who have push notifications turned on.

Forced notification

Notifications are sent to all users, even if they have notifications turned off. (Used for emergencies)

Regardless of the settings for PUSH notification and Forced notifications, all notifications will be displayed in "Timeline" and "News".

Rankings and Badges

Rankings

The ranking in the Satellite App is the ranking for each gym.

By Default the User rankings are calculated by the sum of their top 10 sends at a given time. The number of Climbs considered for Ranking can be altered in "Ranking and Stamp Management" (refer to Page 16)

If a route is deleted on the Store Management Page, it will not be included in the ranking. However, this route will not be deleted from the user's "All Sends in this Gym".

Badges

Completion Badge

This is awarded when a user sends all the routes of a certain grade in the gym.

Even when the route is deleted, the badge will not disappear from the user's "Badge Details".

Total Badge

Awarded when a user sends 30, 50, or 100 routes of a certain grade in the gym.

Even if when routes are deleted, the badge will not disappear from the user's "Badge Details".

Satellite Pics V1.0

For editing photos of routes and problems, please utilise "Satellite Pics", a photo app created exclusively for Satellite registered gyms (Only available on IOS devices).

This application, allow users to easily select specific coloured problems and holds, while quickly editing unwanted areas and backgrounds to monochrome.

Appealing images that highlight routes can be created in an average time of 10-15 seconds.

Satellite users can observe and get motivated once they view these new highlighted routes.

Other highlighting/ editing options are available within Satellite pics for more complex walls, such as training and spray walls.

Satellite Pics can be downloaded from the link below:

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/id1501110516

LOG IN

In order to log into Satellite Pics, Please use the ID and Password which was set up on the Store Management screen (refer to page 8).



Editing Tools

Color Selection and Editing Screen



Background Editing Screen



(1) Exit Button

After you have finished editing, tap this button to exit the editing screen.

(2) Save Button

After you have finished editing, tap this button to save or share your edited image.

(3) Color Selection Tab

Select this tab to select and edit image colors.

(4) Background Editing Tab

Select this Tab to adjust background colors.

(5) Selected Image

The selected image will appear here. Zoom in and out by pinching in and out on the image.

(6) Editing Area Section Tool

Select the area around the problem in which you would like to highlight.

(7) Color Selection Tool

By holding the screen a color cursor will appear. Using this, select the colored hold you would like to specifically highlight.

(8) Pen Tool

Use the pen by drawing around individual holds you would like to select separately.

(9) Eraser Tool

Use this tool to erase color

(10) Undo Button

Tap this button to undo your most recent action.

(11) Brightness Adjustment Tool

Use this tool to adjust the brightness of the un-highlighted areas/ background.

(12) Hold Outline Tool

Use this tool to add a outline to the highlighted holds.

29

Basic Editing Example

Please note: the pink route will be edited in this example.

1. Tap the "Editing Area Selection tool" and select the area around the desired problem.



4. When necessary, add or delete coloured selections of the image by using the "Pen or Eraser tool".



2. Tap the "Color Selection tool" and select the desired coloured holds.



5. When necessary, use the "Colour Selection tool" or "Pen tool "to highlight the problem's tape.



3. Tap the "Background Editing Tab" and check the highlighted finished image.



6. Finally, tap the "Brightness Adjustment tool" to edit the brightness of the background.



Once you have completed your edit, select the "Save button" in the top right corner of the screen to save or share your edited image.

Other Editing tips

■ Color Selection: Tolerance

By holding down the color selection tool, you can also adjust the color selection tolerance. If the tolerance is very low, only pixels extremely close to the selected color will be selected. If the tolerance is high, a wider selection of pixels will be selected. A tolerance of 50% is recommended.



Color Selection: Contiguous function

When applied, only adjacent/ touching areas with the same color will be selected.

When not applied, like the example on the previous page, all areas with the same color in the designated area will be selected. This function will allow users to individually select holds of the same color, such as on a spray wall.



